

BENTON COUNTY FLYING TIGERS, INC.

**ARTICLE I. NAME**

The Name of the Organization shall be hereafter referred to as "THE CLUB".

**BY-LAWS**

"THE BENTON COUNTY FLYING TIGERS, INC."

**ARTICLE II. AFFILIATION**

- 1) The Club will be Incorporated in Perpetuity as a Non-Profit Corporation under the Laws of the State of Arkansas.
- 2) The Club will be Chartered with the Academy of Model Aeronautics (AMA).

**ARTICLE III. PURPOSE**

The Purpose of The Club is:-

- 1) To obtain and maintain a suitable Site for the flying of Radio Controlled Miniature Aircraft.
- 2) To provide help to Members in the building and flying of Miniature Aircraft.
- 3) To provide a means whereby those who wish to enter this Hobby, may do so safely and successfully.
- 4) To educate the Public about Miniature Aircraft.
- 5) To promote and conduct Competitions.
- 6) To provide a Social Outlet for Members.

**ARTICLE IV. OFFICERS**

There shall be Four (4) Officers of The Club:-

- 1 **PRESIDENT**
  - ) The President shall preside at all Meetings.
  - a The President shall appoint Committees as needed.
  - ) The President shall serve as Chairman of the Board.
  - b The President shall serve for Two (2) Years and be elected on even-numbered Years.
  - c
  - ) **VICE PRESIDENT**
  - d The Vice President shall serve as President whenever the President is absent.
  - )
  - 2 The Vice President shall serve as Program Director.
  - } The Vice President shall serve for Two (2) Years and be elected on odd-numbered Years.
  - a
  - ) **SECRETARY**
  - The Secretary shall keep Minutes of all Meetings.
  - b The Secretary shall conduct all Correspondence.
  - ) The Secretary shall maintain a current Membership List.
  - 0 The Secretary shall serve Two (2) Years and be elected on even-numbered Years.
  - ?
- 4 **TREASURER**
  - ) The Treasurer shall keep all Monies and Property belonging to The Club,
  - a The Treasurer shall maintain a Bank Account that requires the Signatures of both himself and the President for withdrawal, maintain careful Financial Records, disburse all Funds as directed by The Club.
  - b The Treasurer shall
  - ) The Treasurer shall
  - c The Treasurer shall report on the State of the Treasury at each Meeting.

ARTICLE IV. OFFICERS (Continued)

- f) The Treasurer shall collect all Monies due The Club.
- g) The Treasurer shall serve Two (2) Years and be elected in odd-numbered Years.
  
- 5) ELECTION OF OFFICERS:-
  - a) Officers shall be elected at the November Meeting and shall take Office the following January.
  - b) A Slate of Officers shall be elected at the formation of The Club to serve until the first regular Election. At that time, a full Slate of Officers shall be elected with the Vice President and Treasurer to serve One (1) Year, thereafter, to be elected as provided.
  - c) An Officer who finds it necessary to resign, shall submit his Resignation to the Board of Directors. The Board shall conduct an Election to fill out his Term.
  - d) An Officer may be removed from Office by a Two-Thirds (2/3) Majority Vote of the Members attending a Regular Meeting, by Secret Ballot. Such Vote shall be called for upon presentation of a Petition signed by Eight (8) Members. The Petition may be presented to any other Officer of The Club, who shall keep the identity of the Signers confidential.

ARTICLE V. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

- 1) The Board shall consist of the Officers of The Club.
- 2) The Board shall meet when deemed necessary by the President. There will be a minimum of One (1) Meeting Per Year.
- 3) The Board shall formulate and keep current, a set of Rules of Conduct for use at the Field and to be submitted to the Members. Upon approval of the Majority of the Members attending a Regular Meeting, these Rules will become binding on the Membership.
- 4) The Board shall be responsible for seeing that the Field is maintained in accordance with The Club's wishes.
- 5) The Board is empowered to spend within the Budget, as approved by the Members attending a Regular Meeting.
- 6) The Board shall discuss and present to The Club, any other matters pertaining to the Welfare of The Club and Field Maintenance.

ARTICLE VI. MEETINGS

- 1) There shall be a General Meeting of the Membership Once-A-Month, at a Time and Place decided upon by the Members at the previous Meeting.
- 2) A Quorum shall be Five (5) Members.
- 3) The Order of Business shall be as follows:-
  - a) Reading of the Minutes of the previous Meeting.
  - b) Treasurer's Report.
  - c) Board of Directors' Report.
  - d) Report from any Committees.
  - e) Unfinished Business.
  - f) New Business.
- 4) All Motions will be passed on a Favorable Vote of a Simple Majority of Members attending a Regular Meeting.
- 5) Special Meetings may be called by the President on his initiative, or on Petition of Ten (10) Members. The Membership must be notified Three (3) Days before such Meetings.
- 6) Major Issues will be presented and discussed at one Meeting and voted upon at the next Meeting.